Eve O'Sullivan
U

Subject: FW: Balbane Licence Change Request

From: JULIE MCMAHON (LAB) [maifto:JULIE.MCMAHON@donegalcoco.ie]
Sent: 18 May 2017 09:43

To: Brian Meaney

Subject: Balbane Licence Change Request

Hi Brian,

I mentioned yesterday that | would check our other Licences for a similar reference in the cap restoration conditions to
the one we seek. Please see below the similar condition from our Ballynacarrick Licence (W0024).

With regards,

Julie

4.3. Final Capping

4.3.1. Unless otherwise agreed by the Agency, the final capping shall consist of the following:-.
a) Top soil (150 -300mm});

b) Subsoils, such that total thickness of top soil and subsoils is at least 1m;

c) Drainage layer of 0.5m thickness having a minimum hydraulic conductivity of 1x104

m/s;

d) Compacted mineral layer of a minimum 0.6m thickness with a permeability of less than
1x10-sm/s or a geosynthetic material (e.g. GCL) or similar that provides equivalent

protection; and
€) Gas collection layer of natural material (minimum 0.3m) or a geosynthetic layerg\oé‘
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use of the intended recipient(s). This email may contai mation, which is privileged within the meaning of applicable
law. If you are not an intended recipient of this email \aﬁ( part of it you should not use, disclose, copy, distribute or
retain this message. If you have received this em iNincerror please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
this email from your computer system(s). The viéﬁ@g‘éxpressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views of
Donegal County Council. Any attachments haveg;bcéen checked by a virus scanner and appear to be clean. Please ensure
that you scan all messages, as Donegal Cougj@ Council does not accept liability for contamination or damage to your
system(s). &
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The information contained in this email and in any attac@@\?\is confidential and is designed solely for the attention and
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T7? an t-eolas at? sa r?omhphost seo, agus in aon cheangalt?n leig, r?nda, agus is d'aird agus d'?s?a;id an fhaighteora
bheartaithe amh?in, n? na bhfaighteoir? beartaithe amh?in, at? s?. D'fh?adfadh s? go bhfuil eolas sa r?7omhphost seo at?
faoi phribhl?id laistigh de chiall an dI? is infheidhme. Murar tusa faighteoir beartaithe an r?omhphoist seo n? aon chuid
de, n?or ch?ir duit an teachtaireacht seo a ?s?id, a nochtadh, a ch?ipe?il, a dh?ileadh n? a choinne?il. M?s rud ? gur tr?
bhot?n a fuair t? an rfomhphost seo cuir sin in i?l don tseolt?ir gan mhoill, le do thoil, agus scrios gach ¢c?ip den
r?omhphost seo ? do ch?ras / ch?rais rlomhaireachta. N? g? gurb ionann na tuairim? a nochta?tear sa chumars?id seo
agus tuairim? Chomhairle Contae Dh?n na nGall. T? scr?d? d?anta ar aon cheangalt?n le scan?ir v?ris agus is cos?il go
bhfuiltear glan. D?an cinnte, le do thoil, go scanfaidh t? gach teachtaireacht, mar nach nglacann Comhairle Contae Dh?n
na nGall freagracht ar bith as aon truailli? n? aon dochar ar do ch?ras / ch?rais.
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